


2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 2 



2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 3 

 

 

 
                  4.5    Policy removal: Cross-listing of Courses Policy 
                  Motion: D Mehus/C Newitt 
                  That Education Council approves the policy revision: Registration and Courses as  
                  recommended by the CPRC – ARP. 

 I Wheeler clarified the wording and informed members that the policy is proposed to be 
deleted. 

                  Carried 
 
     5.          New business 

5.1       Curriculum recommended by CPRC – AFP 
a. Proposal for a new program: Anthropology Emphasis 
Motion: D Mehus/M Somerville 
That Education Council recommends the new program: Anthropology Emphasis as 
recommended by the CPRC – AFP. 

 L Mallory provided an overview of the program. 

 D Mehus sought clarification on the existing ANTH courses that are currently offered. 

 L Mallory stated that there are not any, noting that there is a cross-cultural emphasis but 
not the department of ANTH initiated it.  

 D Mehus asked whether the teaching courses are taught as an elective. 

 L Mallory responded in affirmative and explained why it had not been done for so long, 
noting that there are minimum requirements for the Associate of Arts degree.  

 M Somerville sought clarification on the requirement. 

 L Mallory stated that it is very similar to others across the province.  
Carried 
 
5.2 Curriculum recommended by CPRC -ST 
a. Program revision: Mathematics and Statistics Emphasis  
Motion: D Mehus/B Hall 
That Education Council recommends the program revision: Mathematics and Statistics 
Emphasis as recommended by the CPRC – ST. 

 B Penfound provided an overview of the program. 

 I Wheeler stated that the implementation date could not go backward. 

 It will be edited. 

 B Penfound asked whether it makes sense to start in the Fall.  

 I Wheeler responded in affirmative.  
Carried 
 

                   b. Course revision: STAT 121    Elementary Statistics 
                   Motion: M Martin/K Brochu 

 That Education Council approves the course revision: STAT 121 Elementary Statistics as    
 recommended by the CPRC 

AFP.

–  



2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 4 

 

 

lecture, so that all topics are taught by the same individual. This should promote a lot 
more flexibility for instructors as well as provide a bit more consistency for students (no 
discrepancies between instructor and lab instructor).  

Carried 
 
5.3 Curriculum recommended by CPRC -HSD 

  a. New program: Spa Practitioner Foundations Micro-credential 
Motion: B Hall/B Penfound 

That Education Council recommends the new program Spa Practitioner Foundations Micro-
Credential and thereby approves the following courses: 
o New course: SPF100 
o New course: SPF101 
o New course: SPF102 
o New course: SPF103 
o New course: SPF104 

 K Kazimer provided an overview of the program and courses. 

 D Mehus sought clarification on why the enrollment has declined and whether the 
training is done in-house. 

 K Kazimer stated that there are various programs and took VCC as an example. The full 
certificate is extensive and expensive, and some people would like to complete only part 
of it. The new program allows people to choose and access a shorter specialised path. 

 D Mehus stated that as the program has no credits assigned and sought clarification on 
the transferability.  

 K Kazimer stated that VCC works with their EdCo, noting that it is possible to reach out 
to their program when developing the MC in the future. 

 D Mehus sought clarification on the cost roughly.  

 K Kazimer stated that CS is currently working on the cost.  

 D Mehus stated that MC has come to EdCo and noted that has a lot of values. 

 S Lenci stated that it is good to keep the transparency, noting that it is important to look 
at this for now until a decision is made.  

 R Dupuis appreciated and was excited to know that CS has reached out to the 
Indigenous group. 

 K Kazimer stated that there are many conversations in Salmon Arm and CS is 
expanding the courses.  

 M Kline stated that CS had great conversations with the Indigenous group and was 
excited about this program's potential.  

                 Carried 
 
b. New course: PHTE 101    Professional Pharmacy Practice I 
Motion: D Mehus/B Hall 
That Education Council approves the new course: PHTE 101  Professional Pharmacy Practice 
I as recommended by the CPRC -HSD. 

 S Andrusiak provided an overview of the program and the course.  
                  Carried 

 
c. New course: PHTE 102   Communications I 
Motion: M Somerville/B Penfound 
That Education Council approves the new course: PHTE 102  Communications I as 
recommended by the CPRC -HSD. 

 As outlined. 
Carried 
 
 
 
 



2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 5 

 

 





2024 04 04  



2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 8 

 

 

 J Gibbons-Smyth stated that as long as they complete a program, it does not matter 
whether they end the program and go into another area or are terminated.  

 I Wheeler noted that Trades or vocational is not the same with the academic side and 
that would not be noted, stating that probation is a more compromising word. 

 S Lenci stated that the College has some internal functions, noting that the College 
would like students to be successful, and the external world does not need to know 
whether students encountered some struggles in their personal journey.  

 K Brochu stated that a lot of information will go to SkillsBC for Trades, it just does not go 
on the transcript.  

 D Mehus asked what the instructional activities would be. 

 J Gibbons-Smyth stated that it depends on the context or patterns.  

 I Wheeler stated that this one will change and summer counts now, noting that summer 
does not count on academic standing previously and suggesting an edit that it lists out 
that it ‘includes summer’.  

 M Somerville was glad to have the change.



2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 9 

 

 

 
 
c. CCC committee 

 J Garrett informed the members that the committee discussed how CCC can support the 
Registrar’s office in operationalizing Kuali and automating things. 

 
d. Tributes committee 
   Motion: 



2024 04 04  



2024 04 04  Education Council Minutes  Page 11 

 

 

 D Mehus asked whether the members should discuss the President’s report in future 
meetings. 

 J Garrett responded in affirmative.  
 

7. In Camera Item 
 
    Motion: M Somerville/L Mallory 
    That Education Council moves in camera. 
    Carried 
 
7.1 Minutes of March 20, 2024 Operations Committee meeting 
      Motion: M Somerville/L Mallory 
      That Education Council approves the minutes of March 20, 2024 Operations  
      Committee meeting as presented. 
     Carried 
 


